Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority
Pathfinder House

St Marys Street, Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

13th December 2024

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA373

Thank you for your request for information received on 13" December 2024. The response
is given below:

Request:

| am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding
high-rise residential buildings (HRBs) within your jurisdiction. Specifically, | seek the
following details:

1. Number of High-Rise Residential Buildings:

o] The total number of residential buildings that are 18 meters or taller, or have at least
seven storeys, and are currently occupied.

2. Building Safety Case Reports:

o] The number of these HRBs for which a Building Safety Case Report has been
prepared and submitted to the Building Safety Regulator (BSR).

o] A copy of the Building Safety Case Report(s) prepared for submission to the BSR.

As you are aware, under the Building Safety Act 2022, principal accountable persons are
required to register existing occupied high-rise residential buildings with the BSR by 30
September 2023. Additionally, the preparation of Building Safety Case Reports is mandated,
with the BSR beginning to call in buildings for assessment and issuing Building Assessment
Certificates from April 2024.



Response:
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information to provide.

We do not provide Modern Slavery training to our staff. Modern Slavery training should be
offered to frontline Local Authority staff - however we are not a Local Authority, and we don't
have frontline services

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write
to us via our contact us email address: democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined
Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN
within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via their website: https://ico.org.uk/

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the
internal review process has been completed.

Yours sincerely

Sophie Purvis
Data Protection and Information Governance Assistant
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